

Message

From: Collins, Jim (DCH) [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=C826F307A1D4463299FD5F1E7CEC24DC-COLLINS JIM]
Sent: 2/11/2015 2:32:35 PM
To: Miller, Corinne (DCH) [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=2a1eb71cc5e443b3bb368d7f77bc5f5b-Miller Corinne]
Subject: FW: Legionella Investigation Guidance
Attachments: Supplemental Legionellosis Questionnaire_Genesee County.doc

Fyi.

Jim Collins MPH, RS

Desk: 517-335-8586

Cell: PPI

From: Johnson, Shannon (DCH)
Sent: Wednesday, February 11, 2015 9:29 AM
To: Collins, Jim (DCH); Fiedler, Jay (DCH); Bohm, Susan (DCH)
Subject: FW: Legionella Investigation Guidance

I have so many words that I would like to say right now that aren't fit for email. It's still just our supplemental questionnaire with a few questions tacked on. Excuse me while I go find a pillow to punch repeatedly.

From: Garrison, Laurel (CDC/OID/NCIRD) [<mailto:lee5@cdc.gov>]
Sent: Wednesday, February 11, 2015 9:25 AM
To: shasan@gchd.us; Johnson, Shannon (DCH)
Subject: FW: Legionella Investigation Guidance

Hi Shurooq,

I'm forwarding to Shannon in case she hasn't had an opportunity to review. I spoke with her this morning, and it sounds like she has some good ideas about how to proceed with the investigation and interviewing patients. I'd advise working directly with her on this and then I can review a close to final draft if needed.

Thanks!
Laurel

From: Hasan, Shurooq [<mailto:shasan@gchd.us>]
Sent: Wednesday, February 11, 2015 9:15 AM
To: Garrison, Laurel (CDC/OID/NCIRD)
Cc: Cupal, Suzanne
Subject: RE: Legionella Investigation Guidance

Hi Laurel,

Thank you for your response. We are working with Shannon Johnson and her team at the state as well. I have attached the survey again. Any input would be appreciated.

Thank You,

Shurooq

From: Garrison, Laurel (CDC/OID/NCIRD) [<mailto:lee5@cdc.gov>]
Sent: Wednesday, February 11, 2015 8:12 AM
To: Hasan, Shurooq
Cc: Collins, Jim (CDC michigan.gov); JOHNSONS61@MICHIGAN.GOV
Subject: RE: Legionella Investigation Guidance

Hi Shurooq,

Lauri isn't working on legionellosis anymore and she forwarded your email. I'm happy to help brainstorm and/or review your questionnaire. I'm also ccing my contacts at the state so they are in the loop. I didn't get the attachment...can you send again?

Best regards,

Laurel

Laurel Garrison, MPH

Legionellosis Surveillance & Outbreak Response
NCIRD/DBD/Respiratory Diseases Branch

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
1600 Clifton Rd. MS C-25
Atlanta, GA 30333
Tel: 404.639.3424
Fax: 404.315.4680
E-mail: lee5@cdc.gov

From: Hicks, Lauri (CDC/OID/NCIRD)
Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2015 5:05 PM
To: Garrison, Laurel (CDC/OID/NCIRD)
Subject: Fw: Legionella Investigation Guidance

Hi Laurel,
Any chance you could follow up?
Thanks,
L

From: Hasan, Shurooq [<mailto:shasan@gchd.us>]
Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2015 02:25 PM Eastern Standard Time
To: Hicks, Lauri (CDC/OID/NCIRD)
Subject: Legionella Investigation Guidance

Hello Lauri,

Dr. Janet Stout referred me to you. We are currently experiencing a legionella outbreak in our county and are investigating multiple sources as potential causes for our increase. Since June 2014, we have had 47 cases of Legionella, almost four times the number of cases we had during 2013, and the highest number of cases per county in the state for 2014. We have investigated a hospital as a potential source for the disease, but have expanded our investigation to include the city water supply. Of our 47 cases, 25 cases have occurred within the city water supply distribution system. No common links or associations have been determined between the cases. The majority of our cases are home bound immune-compromised individuals who have not traveled and are not readily mobile. They are also unable to answer our questions when we investigate due to the severity of their conditions once hospitalized. We are in the process of developing a survey to implement for all new incoming cases as well as going back to all our previous cases. Dr. Stout

mentioned your experience and knowledge with legionella and suggested we seek your input on the survey we have developed. We would really appreciate any feedback, or the opportunity to talk any time you are free. We are working on a tight deadline and we need to have our survey done by Friday. I have attached the survey and I am looking forward to hearing from you soon.

Thank You,

Shurooq

Shurooq Hasan, M.P.H
Epidemiologist
Genesee County Health Department
630 S. Saginaw Street
Flint, MI 48502
(810) 257-3815
shasan@gchd.us